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From: Zein Obagi <Zein.Obagi@redondo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:16 PM

To: Eleanor Manzano <Eleanor.Manzano@redondo.org>
Subject: P5

Proposed Changes

1. Change attendance requirement from temporal
(60) days, to 3 absences from regularly scheduled
commission meetings within a 12 month period of
time, subject to compliance with state and federal
non-discrimination laws. If a commissioner is
absent 3 times in 12 months from regularly
scheduled commission meetings, the
commissioner shall automatically be deemed to
have vacated the seat, and the clerk shall notify
the council of the vacancy of the seat.

1. Advanced notice of absence -

2. If a commissioner exceeds maximum number of
absences, unless the commissioner sends to the
City clerk a statement of petition for reinstatement
by the City Council, consistent or like in kind the
following: “I petition the City Council to reinstate my
commission seat”. The aggrieved former
commissioner may include a sworn or unsworn
statement in support of the petition for
reinstatement. The petition for reinstatement shall
appear with the former commissioner’s statement
on the consent calender of next Council Meeting



that has not yet been agendized. If no council
member or mayor pulls the consent item and grants
reinstatement, inaction by the Council shall be
deemed a denial of the petition.

2. Commissions may send written reports to Council,
which have been adopted by a majority of the
commission. Which may be placed on consent.
The City Council consent calendar items shall
include any reports, writings or recommendations
offered by the Commissioners.

3. Rudeness by commissioners to city staff will not be
tolerated, and is grounds for removal from the
commission, Commissioners must conduct themselves
on the dais as examples for the public.

1. As an advisory body to the City Council,
Commissioners are not to direct staff to perform
work. Work assignments should come from the
City Manager who is directed by the City Council.

4. Commission agenda item shall be changed from
Referrals to Staff, to Future Agenda Planning within
their purview.

Zein E. Obagi, Jr.

Council Member, District 4
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